Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RO0508 Omega Termite, BO7 75th Avenue, Oakland
Status: Not Staried

Percent Complete: 0%

Total Work: 0 hours

Actual Work: 0 hours

Owner: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Bob Flory called on 6/13/2006. OK to install an ozone sparge system on part of site rather than fund pilot since rental of
unit for three months will just about equal purchase. Destroy damaged well TW-5. Tank backfill has gone clean.
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From: RobertF. Flory [flory@aeiconsuitants.com]

Sent:  Saturday, February 11, 2006 11:09 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Omega Termite, 807 &5th Avenue - drilling schedule

Jermry,

The drilling at Omega is scheduled for this next Wednesday & Thursday Feb. 15 & 16. | had intended to hold the
quarterly monitoring until the new wells were drilled, but my tech got ahead of us. I'll get the report done as soon

as | wade through the 4" thick stack of data that my Staff geologist brought back from DWR.

Robert F. Flory
AEIl Consultants

2/14/2006



